

Natalie Young

West Point, GA 31833

natalie.j.young706@gmail.com

706-977-0333

Registered nurse with over 9 years of long term acute care and critical care experience. Extensive experience and thorough understanding of multiple disease processes in the critically ill patient.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

ER Nurse

WellStar Health System Inc - Austell, GA

January 2020 to Present

Registered Nurse

Roosevelt Warm Springs Rehabilitation and Specialty Hospitals - Warm Springs, GA

June 2011 to January 2020

- Acted as primary RN on medical-surgical unit
- Performed nursing care for medical-surgical unit patients
- Assessed patient physical, social, language or mental needs
- Provided support services regarding treatments and administration of medication as ordered
- Continuously monitored patients' conditions
- Provided life-saving interventions
- Provided discharge planning
- Evaluated nursing care delivered by other non-licensed student workers

Registered Nurse

St. Francis Hospital - Columbus, GA

June 2013 to May 2017

- Emergency room setting
- Monitoring and treatment of acutely ill patients
- Starting of IV's, lab draws, medication administration
- Continuously using critical thinking skills
- Recognizing significant changes in patient condition and responding urgently and appropriately

Education

Currently pursuing Bachelor's degree in Nursing

Columbus State University - Columbus, GA

Present

Associate in Nursing

Gordon State College - Barnesville, GA
January 2008 to December 2010

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: June 2021

State: AL

RN

Expires: February 2021

State: GA

Skills

- Critical Care
- Medical Surgical
- Emergency Room (4 years)
- ICU Experience
- Medication Administration
- Vital Signs
- Triage
- Hospital Experience (9 years)
- Cerner
- Epic
- Experience Administering Injections
- Supervising Experience

Certifications and Licenses

BLS for Healthcare Providers

September 2019 to September 2020

ACLS

November 2018 to November 2020